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April 12, 2021 
 
TO:  ALL POTENTIAL PROPOSERS 
 
RE:  RSIQ NO. 2503-21-02 
  “General Engineering Services for Coastal Protection and Restoration Authority 

   Projects” 
 

PROPOSAL DUE DATE: APRIL 28, 2021 @ 3:00PM 
 

ADDENDUM I 
QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES 

 
1. Q. Regarding the submittal of the SIQ response, on the first page it says Option 1 is for 

hardcopies, and Option 2 is to submit a digital copy in pdf format. 
  
If we select Option 2, we would like to confirm that no hard copies will be required (?)  

 A. If Option 2 is selected, no hard copies are required. 
 

2. Q. If using option 2 to submit a digital copy of the response, can you please confirm the email 
size limitation that can be accepted?  

 
 A. The file size limit for the email attachment(s) is 30Mb. 

 
3. Q. How will CPRA score the 10 points on the Hudson Initiative Program Evaluation Criteria? 

 
 A. Ten percent (10%) of the total evaluation points on this RSIQ shall be reserved for 

proposers who are themselves a certified Hudson Initiative small entrepreneurship or 
who will engage the participation of one or more certified Hudson Initiatives small 
entrepreneurships as subcontractors. 
 
If the prime contractor or at least one subcontractor is a Hudson small 
entrepreneurship, 10 points will be awarded. 
 

4. Q. Please confirm that the subcontractor Standard Form CPRA 24-102 should be included in 
Section 4, Subcontractors. 

 
 A. Each subcontractor must include a separate, signed SF CPRA 24-102 form. 
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5. Q. Can CPRA please explain the move to a one-year contract term for these types of task 
order based engineering services contracts? 
 

 A. Historically, CPRA has advertised for Professional Services (Engineering, Surveying, 
and Geotechnical) IDIQ Contracts each calendar year.  These contracts have 
generally been 3-year term contracts, thus each contract cycle has different beginning 
and ending contract dates.   
 
The term of the contract for the current advertisement (RSIQ No. 2503-21-02) will 
begin on September 1, 2021 and end on December 31, 2022.  This contract is shorter 
than the typical 3-year term contract to facilitate the transition toward advertisement 
once every three years.   
 
Starting with the 2022 advertisement, CPRA will advertise for Professional Services 
IDIQ contracts once every 3 years, with contracts having a 3-year term.  Contracts 
for the anticipated 2022 advertisement will begin January 1, 2023 and expire 
December 31, 2025. 

  
 
 


